

# Brenton Dupree

Arvada, CO 80002

[Brentkingsley42@gmail.com](mailto:Brentkingsley42@gmail.com)

+1 720 731 1377

I have outstanding interpersonal skills in several environments, understand the need for meeting objectives and exceeding goals. In the last fifteen to seventeen years of work experience, I have had the opportunity to specialize in all

Microsoft applications needed for production completion. I have excellent customer service skills and drive for excellence.

Painting, Art, Hiking, Travel

## Work Experience

---

### **Quality Assurance Inspector/Assembly**

Forge Nano - Thornton, CO

March 2022 to Present

Perform refurbishment and assembly tasks, including wiring, polishing, light machining, etc. Perform equipment testing and documenting pass fail criteria and calibration values. Pull, inspect, pack and ship spare parts to fulfill customer orders. Performs general housekeeping, maintenance and organization of the spare parts inventory. Follow necessary documentation for procedures, processes, and best-known-methods including work instructions, standard operating procedures, and completing relevant checklists. Assist in overflow general assembly of production. Inspect control and electrical panels using schematic drawings. Maintain a safe work environment and staying OSHA compliant with relevant safety training

### **Engineering Technician**

Aerotek - Louisville, CO

November 2021 to February 2022

Performs numerous tasks using AUTOCAD drawings with measurements, tolerance and parts needed for progression. Working from engineering drawings, written work instructions and process specifications, employee will assemble structural and precision mechanical components in a shop environment. Tasks will include but are not limited to: Installation and torquing of fasteners, drilling, installation of rivets, adhesive bonding, measurement and shimming interfaces to close tolerances

### **Officer**

Geo Group - Aurora, CO

June 2019 to October 2021

Oversees and maintains custody, care, and control of inmates or detainees of a facility, while enforcing the rules, regulations, policies, and procedures of the company and contracting agency.

### **Quality Inspector**

United Rotocraft - Englewood, CO

October 2018 to February 2019

Inspect parts for imperfections and dimension accuracy. First article inspections.

Main expertise IMMISS, BAE SYSTEMS, Sikorsky manufactured parts. Inspection materials include but not limited to metal, composites and upholstery parts.

Programs used are Visual and Certified Inspection Database and QMIS in conjunction with Excel to document weight of parts and tools used during inspection.

### **CNC Machine Operator/Inspection**

Spirit Aerosystems - Kinston, NC

October 2016 to June 2018

Sets up and operates a variety of machine tools to make parts, mechanisms, tools, or machines to exacting tolerances and dimensions. Use variety of machinist's hand tools and precision measuring instruments; May monitor, inspect and verify quality in accordance with statistical process or other control procedures. Part is inspected after forming process, after fiberglass is laid and after part is placed on the tool for bagging. Typically requires completion of a formal apprenticeship or equivalent training and experience.

### **Composite Technician**

Spirit Aerosystems - Kinston, NC

March 2016 to September 2016

Strategically lay fiber glass and light weight in accordance with quality. Perform inspections for foreign objects on tool as well material. Perform leak checks. Bag and prep tool for EI machines to lay carbon material.

### **Forklift Operator**

Debbie Staffing - Charlotte, NC

August 2015 to December 2015

Scanned product from production into receiving database. Scan product from production to shipping. Load trucks. Operate wrapper manually when needed.

### **Forklift Operator**

Express Employment Professionals - Charlotte, NC

April 2015 to August 2015

Scanned product from production into receiving database. Scan product from production to shipping. Work with Fedex and UPS system to ship.

### **Forklift Operator**

McCullom Staffing - Charlotte, NC

January 2015 to March 2015

Scanned product into warehouse data base. Consolidate when needed.

### **Quality Inspector**

Patheon - Greenville, NC

April 2014 to September 2014

Specialized in observing and detecting defects in glass vials used to hold sterile water. Uses a variety of machinist's hand tools and precision measuring instruments; May monitor and verify quality in accordance with statistical process or other control procedures.

### **Quality Assurance Inspector**

NAACO - Greenville, NC

March 2013 to May 2013

Monitor and verify quality in accordance with statistical process or other control procedures. Quality review is done as well as performance evaluation. Forklift Certified.

### **Baler Operation Technician**

Attends Healthcare - Greenville, NC

March 2013 to May 2013

Dispose and pack all waste products as far as disposable adult underwear, sanitary napkins, cardboard, plastic and non-recycle waste. Uses a variety of machinist's hand tools and precision measuring instruments; May monitor and verify quality in accordance with statistical process or other control procedures. Machine operation certified. Forklift Certified.

### **Meat Processing Technician**

Smithfield Packing - Tar Heel, NC

February 2012 to December 2012

Place and pull meat, trim fat, cut skin, inspect, label boxes, label product and seal boxes. Machine operation certified. Forklift Certified.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's Degree in Science**

Purdue University Global - Davenport, IA

## Skills

---

- Microsoft Office Applications (Word, Excel)  
Interpersonal skills  
Excellent oral and written communication skills.  
Skilled problem solver  
Team player with exceptional leadership abilities
- Precision Measuring Instruments
- Quality Inspection
- Calipers
- Assembly
- Manufacturing
- Blueprint Reading
- AutoCAD
- Micrometer
- Fabrication
- GD&T
- CNC
- AS9100
- Aviation
- Aviation

- English
- Hand tools
- SAP

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**Forklift Certification**

**First Aid Certification**

**CPR Certification**